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neighbourhood plans

From: bturvey 
Sent: 15 December 2017 10:39
To: neighbourhood plans
Subject: Fwd: PLGS 43 HOOKHILLS COMMUNITY GREEN, FRESHWATER DRIVE.

-------- Forwarded Message --------  
Subject: PLGS 43 HOOKHILLS COMMUNITY GREEN, FRESHWATER DRIVE.

Date: Thu, 14 Dec 2017 16:36:57 +0000 
From: bturvey < >

Reply-To:
To: neighbourhood.plans@torbay.gov.uk

Dear Sirs,                                               15.12.2017 

The Hookhills Community Green, is exactly that, and is used by children  
in the play area, and the Community as a whole. It is situated in an  
already compact residential area and offers a safe outdoor environment  
for the local community. 

It is situated next door to the Hookhills Social Club, a well managed  
family orientated club, much valued by the local community. Indeed, the  
Community Green is an added attraction to hold fund raising events, and  
only this year was used to stage the annual Cherry Pie Fayre which was a  
huge success, well supported and attended by the local Hookhills  
Community and beyond. Local people gave their time and commitment to  
make this event the success it was, raising significant funds to support  
local charities. It is the intention to hold this annual event in future, 

It is my belief that this little local park should be designated a  
"green area", and safeguarded  against any future development, to the  
benefit of the local community and surrounding area. We do not support 
the objections raised by counsellors and the Torbay Development Agency. 

 Yours faithfully 
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